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DATE: February 2. 1998 

TO: 

FROM: 
CHAIRMAN JULIA L. JOIINSON /_,/. '.1(' 
LILA A. JAilER. DIVISION 01- LEGAL SERVIl'I:St; fP' 
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:_f 
GREG SHAFER. DIVISION 01- WATER AND WAS1 FWA I I·R t 

RE: STAFF'S WITHDRAWAL OF ITEM 1118 OF filE FEBRUARY'· 1998 AGE:-.:DA 
CONFERENCE 

hem # 18 on the Febl"l..M)' 3. 19911 Ag\!nJa Conference is stall'' n."t:ummcnJauon rcgardmg 
initiation of show cause proceedings against East Marion Water D1stnbu11on. Inc .. 1n Mar10n 
County. for failure to file its 1996 annual report. The utility filed 11' IIJ% unnuul rcrxm tnJ••>· 
Fcbnllll')' 2. 1998. Accordingly. stnfT hereby withdraws it:. re~.:omn11:ndatJun pending rc\ Jew uf 
the annual report. 

If you have any questions regW'ding this matter. please lei me !..nnw 

CF!l"' 

cc. Commissioner J. Terry Deason 
Commissioner Susan F. Clark 
Commissioner Joe A. Garcia 
Commissioner E. Leon Jacobs 
Bill falbon, Executive Director 
Dr. Mary Bone Deputy, Executive Director 
Division of Legal Services (Ferguson) 
Division of Water and Wastewater (Chase. Dewberry) 
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